
From: Guzman, Glen
To: Vlado Ivetic
Cc: Catasus, Scott; Schneider, Fred; Rodriguez, Jeremy
Subject: Lake County Fish Farm
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 9:03:19 PM
Attachments: Final Judgment_signed.pdf

Mr. Ivetic,
 

First thanks for allowing me access onto the property today.  We are fast approaching August 15th,
2020 which is 3 month after the Final Judgement was approved and expected completion of the first
phase.  I wanted to review the following items in the agreement (attached) as follows:
 
 

Paragraph 2(A) indicates that at least six (6) ponds would be reclaimed within the first
3 months of court approval.
Paragraph 2(J) Prior to the start of reclamation LCFF will provide the Lake County
Public Works Department a plan completed by an environmental or biological
consultant identify the selected method(s) of reclamation. Upon plan approval written
notice to proceed would be provided.
Paragraph 2(L)  indicated that LCFF will provide a bond to the County for 100% of the
estimated reclamation cost of ponds 1-26 and would be provided within 30 days of
the date of this agreement. 
Paragraph 2(R) Prior to the start of hauling the material off-site, LCFF will provide
plans showing the material to be delivered or removed as indicated in the agreement.

 
 

Our records indicate that we have not received the bond, or your reclamation plans.  If this is
incorrect please let me know where these items were sent or when we could expect them.  I
appreciate your prompt attention in this matter.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 

 
Sincerely,  

 

GLEN GUZMAN 
Director

OFFICE OF CODE ENFORCEMENT 

A 315 W. Main St., Tavares, FL 32778 (physical), or
   P.O. Box 7800, Tavares, FL 32778-78 (mailing address)

P 352-742-3950 | F 352-742-3969 | C 352-630-2100 
E gguzman@lakecountyfl.gov  | W www.lakecountyfl.gov

NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law.
Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure.
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